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Re: Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application IDAPA 02.03.03

Will Tiedemann <wtiedemann@idahoconservation.org>
Thu 5/25/2023 3:45 PM

To: Lloyd Knight <Lloyd.Knight@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV >

Cc: Jonathan Oppenheimer <joppenheimer@idahoconservation.org>;Chanel Tewalt <Chanel.Tewalt@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>;Ryan
Ward <Ryan.Ward@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV >

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE

you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with
any concerns.

Lloyd.Knight@isda.idaho.gov
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From: Will Tiedemann <wtiedemann@idahoconservation.org >

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Lloyd Knight <Lloyd.Knight@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV >

Cc: Jonathan Oppenheimer <joppenheimer@idahoconservation.org >

Subject: Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application IDAPA 02.03.03

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service
desk with any concerns.

Hi Lloyd,

First, | wanted to say thanks for running great meetings on rulemakings this ZBR "season". Between
a couple different agencies I've seen it done a few different ways, and | appreciate the way you/ISDA
provided concise and effective context to what changes are occurring and why and have
encouraged/valued discussion.

Second, | had a question on Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application IDAPA
02.03.03. | wasn't able to attend yesterday's meeting, but will plan to review the meeting minutes
when they are posted. However, | saw IPMA's comments suggesting the added language on General
Pesticide Spill Cleanup and Containment Requirements be removed. Can you remind me of some of
the context to adding this language? Are there EPA Rule changes driving the inclusion or another
specific driving factor? | do see the reference to and am familiar with IDAPA 58.01.02.850. As
someone who wrote Oil Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans for several years,
the proposed language is sensible and definitely worth including (IMO). | can definitely submit
written comments on this topic, but | wanted to get reminded of their context first.

Thanks!

Will Tiedemann (he/his)

Conservation Associate
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Idaho Conservation League

office: 208.286.4445

Will Tiedemann (he/his)
Conservation Associate
Idaho Conservation League
office: 208.286.4445
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